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Steven C. Re€d

Missouri State Public Senice Commission

Re: Docket No. TO'201 I -0047 - In the Matter of an Investigation into ihe
Qualiry ofwireline Telecomunications Serices in rhe State ofMissoui.

ln response to the Comnission Order of September 2, 201 in the above referenced
docket, YourTel America, the respondent, submits the following.

Telecomunications Service Qualiry Suryey
I . Does your conpmy oM or maintain telecommunications facilities in

Missoui?

Responser No, YourTel America, Inc. does not cunently own or maintain
an) lasr mile lelecommunicadons f&i rLje" in \4issour'.

Additional Cohments

YourTel America would like to take this oppornniry ro bring forth to the
conmission a quelit of seflice affecting issue it h6 experienced for several
nonths in the state ofMissouri (though nor isolared to this state). The issue is rhe
natter of AT&T retudng to YourTel due dates for its customds who r€quire a
v;sit by d Al&Tlechnic:tr in order ro esEblish sen ice.

Presented 4 examples bur cerrainly nor as rhe entire sample, in the nofth of
Sepiember, AT&T rctumed due dates of20, 21, 22, 25 €nd 41 calendar days out
ftom order submission. The latter exampte, not too sxrprisinely, rcsulred in the
customer cancellins the order for service wirh YourTel.
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while YouJTel continues to work in collaboralive fashion with AT&T ad
other CLECS to detemine a root cause ud rime line fo! resolution. AT&T. while
acknowledging the issue exisls, has so far taken a nonchal€nt attitude towds
providinA a resolution. AT&T appears also to believe that $aring this issue is
affecting all cuslomeB "acrcss the board" (AT&T rctail includ€d) provides a paiity
explanation that will make CLECS comfortable.

Providing service to customer within three to five days is a siadard
expectation in the teleconmunications industry. AT&T is laking a position that
directly undermines YouTel's ability to tulfill that expectation as well as setting a
standdd for pooi quality of service. YourTel encoumges the Commission to add to
its Quality of Senice exdination this issue dd request of AT&T a timely

Sincerely,

Dale Sclmick
Chief Strategy Officer


